# Annual Administrative Report

2022-23

(01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023)



# Dhubri Medical College and Hospital Dhubri, Assam

Prepared by
Prof. (Dr) Dharmakanta Kumbhakar, MD
Staff President & Prof and HOD of Pathology
Dhubri Medical College and Hospital
Dhubri, Assam

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Vision, Mission, Objectivesof Dhubri Medical College and Hospital
- 3. Administration and Management/Organization
- 4. General Administration
- 5. Sanctioned Posts and Present Status
- 6. Committees
- 7. Student Union
- 8. Departments
- 9. Academic Section
- 10. Hospital Services
- 11. Research Activities
- 12. Supportive Services
- 13. Out-reach Extension Services
- 14. Special Functionaries
- 15. Events and Festivals
- 16. Distinguished Visitors
- 17. Annexure

Annexure I- Govt. order copies for administration and managements.

Annexure II- Post Creation Copies

Annexure III- Order copies of committees

Annexure IV- DMC Student Union

Annexure V- Departmental reports from the HODs

Annexure VI- Oder Copies of Supportive Services

# **INTRODUCTION:**

Dhubri Medical College and Hospital is the 9<sup>th</sup>government medical College and hospital in Assam, located on RK Mission Road, Jhagrarpar, Dhubri which is approximately 290 km away from Guwahati. Honourable President of India, Droupadi Murmu formally inaugurated and dedicated Dhubri Medical College and Hospital to the people of India on 13.10.2022.

The National Medical Commission (NMC) conducted the first inspection of DhubriMedical College and Hospital on March 22 and 23, 2022 and another subsequent inspection on August 5, 2022. NMC issued Letter of Intent (LOI) on August 8, 2022 and Letter of Permission (LOP) on August 23, 2022 for admission of 100 students in the MBBS course for the session 2022-23. Currently, 100 students pursuing MBBS course as the first batch at DhubriMedical College and Hospital. The college is affiliated to the Srimanta Sankaradeva University of Health Sciences, Guwahati, Assam. It is hoped that after few years, DhubriMedical College and Hospital will convert into a postgraduate medical institution and will produce specialist doctors.

The hospital section of DhubriMedical College consists of a 400-bed hospital building with modern equipment, ICU, NICU, operation theatres, emergency operation theatres, emergency complex with triage area, observation ward, laboratory, blood bank, 128 slice CT scan machine, mortuary, etc.The outpatient services atDhubriMedical College and Hospitalwere started on June 1, 2022 and the indoor services as well as operation services by the faculties of DhubriMedical College and Hospital were started in July 26, 2022 at the erstwhile Dhubri Civil Hospital.

# **MISSION:**

To develop Dhubri Medical College and Hospital, Dhubri as an Institute of National importance providing Excellence in Medical education, Research and Patient care.

# **VISSION:**

- 1. To provide "State of the Art Medical Education" that can be transformed into best healthcare practices to meet the needs of the community.
- 2. To support and conduct high quality research to bring out the innovations in healthcare.
- 3. To deliver high quality, patient-centred, advanced care for the sick through the "State of the Art" hospital facility.

# **OBJECTIVES:**

- 1. To provide equitable access to health care services to all sections of society with effective linkages to other health related institutions.
- 2. To develop human resources for delivering the health services.
- 3. To provide conducive environment for research activities in collaboration with different agencies.
- 4. To facilitate implementation of National Health Programmes (NHP)
- 5. To develop infrastructure for all related activities with a multimodal approach.

# **ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENTS:**

The Governing Body, Hospital Executive Body, College Council Bodyare the core management functionaries of the institute. The Governing Body is the apex body of the institution. Sri Pabitra Margherita, MP, Rajya Sabha is its chairperson. (Govt. order copy attached as Annexure-I)

The Hospital Executive Body manages the day to day business and affairs of the Hospital Management Society.(Govt. order copy attached as Annexure-I)

The College Council Body manages the affairs of the institution. Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent is its chairperson. (Govt. order copy attached as Annexure-I)

# **GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:**

Principal cum Chief Superintendent of the institute, Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, is the administrative head for day to day activities of the institute. The Principal cum Chief Superintend is assisted by one Medical Superintendent Prof. Gunajit Das and five deputy superintendents and some official staff in daily administrative activities.

# **SANTIONED POSTS (Annexure-II) AND PRESENT STATUS:**

Sl No	Name of the sanctioned Post	Sanctioned number	Present incumbent	Vacancy			
1	Principal	01	Present	Nil			
2	Vice Principal	01	Nil	01			
3	Superintendent	01	Present	Nil			
4.	Secretary, DMC	01	Nil	01			
5.	Secretary, DMCH	01	Nil	01			
6.	FAO,DMCH	01	01				
4	Professor	24	13	11			
5	Associate Professor	30	22	08			
6	Asst. Professor	40	29	11			
7	Registrar & Demonstrators	53	34	19			
8	Lady Health Officer	02	NIL	02			
9	Epidemiologist	01	Nil	01			
9	Medical Officer	04	NIL	04			
10	Junior Physicist	01	Nil	01			
10	Nursing Staff	248	Appointment proces	s going on.			
11	Grade-III Staff	Appointment proces	process going on.				
12	Grade-IV Staff	188	Appointment process going on.				

#### **COMMITTEES:**

To run different administrative functions of the institute some committees are constituted as follows- (attached as Annexure-III)

- 1. The Medical Education Unit under chairmanship of Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent. Prof. Dina Raja, Prof of Microbiology is its coordinator.
- 2. The Curriculum Committee under chairmanship of Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent.
- 3. The Library Committee under chairmanship of Prof. Paresh Kumar Sarma, Prof and HOD of Medicine. Dr. Shyamanta Das, Assoc. Prof and i/c HOD of Psychiatry is its member secretary.
- 4.The Anti-Ragging Committee and anti-ragging squad under chairmanship of Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent. Prof. Dharmakanta Kumbhakar, Prof and HOD of Pathology is its member secretary.
- 5. The Complaints Committee of Protection of women from sexual harassment at workplace and its redressal under Presiding Officership of Dr. Runumi Choudhury, Associate Professor of Microbiology
- 6.The Infection Control Committee under chairmanship of Prof.Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent. Prof. Gunajit Das, Superintendent is its member secretary.
- 7. The Pharmacovigilance Committee under chairmanship of Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent. Prof. Gunajit Das, Superintendent is its member secretary.
- 8.The Tender and Purchase Committee under chairmanship of Prof. Dharmakanta Kumbhakar, Prof and HOD of Pathology. Dr. Runumi Choudhury, Associate Professor of Microbiology is its member secretary.

#### **Student Union:**

The first Student union of Dhubri Medical College was formed on 15.02.2023.Md. Mukul Alom was elected as President and Sri Ranit Khanikar as General Secretary. (DMCSU-Annexure-IV).

**DEPARTMENTS:**Prepared on the basis of reports received from all departmental HODs. (HODs reports attached as Annexure-V)

#### **ANATOMY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 04, Incumbancy-03 (Professor-01 (one), Associate Professor-01 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one) and Demonstrators-vacant-01 (one), [but 02(two)Demonstrators has been attached from other Medical College].
- (b) Academic activity- All classes are going on regularly as per CBME module from 5<sup>th</sup> December 2022. Practical and Theory classes has been taken as per competency based directed by SSUHS,Guwahati.AETCOM Class- Completed as per MEU direction,DMCH, assigned for Phase I MBBS Students. Formative Exam. held on 27/01/23 for 30 Marks,result declared. Internal Assasement Exam. held on 23/03/23for 50 Marks, result declared. Research Activity- Nil.CME- Nil.Workshop- Nil.Seminar- Nil.

#### **ANAESTHESIA**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-10, Incumbancy-05 (Professor-01 (one), Associate Professor-01 (one), vacant- 01 (one), Assistant Professors- 02 (two), vacant- 02 (two) and Registrar-01 (one), vacant-02 (two).
- (b) Hospital Service- Anaesthesia given to Major cases- 790 and CS-1468. Pre-anaesthetic check-up to all major elective cases.
- (c) Academic activity- Seminar- 29.03.2023 on Anaesthetic management on a patient with Diabetes Mellitis. Speaker- Dr. Manabendra Medhi, Moderator- Prof. C. Konwar.

# **BIOCHEMISTRY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 06, Incumbancy-06(Professor-01 (one), Associate Professor-01 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one) and Demonstrators-03 (three).
- (b) Academic activity- All classes are going on regularly as per CBME module from 5<sup>th</sup> December 2022. Practical and Theory classes has been taken as per competency based directed by SSUHS,Guwahati.AETCOM Class- Completed as per MEU direction,DMCH, assigned for Phase I MBBS Students. Formative Exam. and Internal Assasement Exam. held, result declared. Research Activity- Nil.CME- Nil.Workshop-Nil.Seminar- Nil.

# **COMMUNITY MEDICINE**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-17, Incumbancy-11 (Professor-01 (one), Associate Professor-02 (two), Assistant Professors- 07 (seven), vacant-01 (one), Demonstrators-01 (one). Vacant 02 (two), Lady Health Medical Officer- vacant 02 (two) and Epidemiologist- vacant-01 (one).
- (b) Academic activities-Foundation classes, Field visit to RHTC and UHTC under Foundation Classes, Theory classes and Family Adoption Programme. CME attended on Non alcoholic fatty liver disease and Medical Certification of Cause of Death. Workshop attended-Good Clinical Practise. Conferences attended-IPHACON 2023, IAE 2023, IAPSM 2023.
- (c) Research Activities
  - a. Prevalence and Factors associated with Polypharmacy and Self Medication among Elderly population residing in six major Indian cities.
  - b. Research proposals sent to SSUHS- 3
- (d) Hospital Services
  - a. OPDs at Urban PHC, Dhubri (3 days/week)
  - b. NCD OPD monitoring and supervision
- (e) Out Reach Activities
  - a. Supportive supervision to Dharmasala block towards reducing Maternal and Child death by identifying the High Risk Pregnant Women and following them till the child reaches 1 year. (Area included plain as well as char areas- Aironjongla Part III)
  - b. Health camps attended- 03

- (f) National Health Programmes-
  - (i) MAA programme- Awareness generation camp with District Administration and District Health Society (DHS), (ii) NVBDCP- Training of the CHOs in Dhubri and South Salmara district, Detection of lymphoedema cases and ruling out the non filarial cases, Investigation of AES cases (Nyeralanga and West Nyeralanga Char area), (iii) NDD-Coordination meeting with line departments for smooth implementation of the deworming day, (iv) National Programme for Palliative Care- Training of ASHAs on Palliative Care, (v) Kayakalp- Peer and final assessment of SC, PHC, CHC and DH of Dhubri and Kokrajhar district (vi) SNID- Coordination meeting with line departments for smooth implementation of the activity, Support towards Monitoring and Supervision, (vii) NTEP- Core committee meeting, (viii) Coordination meeting with MD, NHM for smooth running of various programmes in Medical Colleges by forming Nodal Officers for each programme.

# **DERMETOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-04, Incumbancy-01 (Professor- vacant 01 (one), Associate Professor-vacant-01 (one), Assistant Professors- vacant-01 (one), Registrar-01 (one).
- (b) Academic Activities AETCOM Classes, Research Activities NIL, CME- NIL, Workshops-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases 21682 and Minor OT cases 76.
- (d) Social Activities: World Leprosy Day celebrated January 30, 2023.

#### **DENTISTRY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-04, Incumbancy-01 (Professor- vacant 01 (one), Associate Professor-vacant-01 (one), Assistant Professors- vacant-01 (one), Registrar-01 (one).
- (b) Academic Activities- Nil. (c) Hospital Services- OPD cases-14379, Extraction cases-1803.

# FORENSIC MEDICINE

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-09, Incumbancy-05 (Professor- 01 (one), Associate Professor- 01 (one), Assistant Professors- 02 (two), Demonstrator- vacant-04 (four) and Lady GMO-01 (one).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes and training conducted in SP Office, Dhubri on 27<sup>th</sup> October,2022 and in Judicial Academy, Assam on 8<sup>th</sup> February, 2023
- (c) Hospital Services- Medico-legal autopsy cases-138, Sex crime cases-142, Age determination cases-02 and DNA analysis cases-04.

# **GENERAL MEDICINE**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-09, Incumbancy-09 (Professor- 01 (one), Associate Professor- 03 (three), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar-04 (four).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-1 (In Collaboration with IMA, Dhubri)
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 61456, Indoor Cases: 8841 (c) Social Activities: NIL

#### **GENERAL SURGERY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 10, Incumbancy-08 (Professor- 01 (one), Associate Professor- 02 (two), vacant-01 (one), Assistant Professors- 02 (two), and Registrar-03 (three), vacant-01 (one).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 48828, Indoor Cases: 3480, Major OT-702, Minor OT-805

# **MICROBIOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-09, Incumbancy-07 (Professor- 01 (one), Associate Professor- 01 (one), Assistant Professors- 04 (four), Demonstrator- 01 (one), vacant-02 (two).
- (b) Academic Activities:Foundation classes taken for 1<sup>st</sup> MBBS batch 2022-2023, Training of hospital staff on Biomedical Waste Management & Standard Precautions, Attended CME s organized by DMCH on- NAFLD and Medical Ethics
- (c) Hospital Services- Laboratory services in collaboration with IDSP Dhubri- Total cases-27182.

# O&G

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 05, Incumbancy-04 (Professor- vacant-01 (one), Associate Professor- 01 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar-02 (two).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services OPD Cases: 19722, Indoor Cases: 10057, Gyn. OT-102, Minor OT-2013, Total Delivery-6696 (Vaginal delivery-5228, CS-1468), PPIUCD-2217 and Tubectomy-250. Total number of maternal mortality in the year-05.

# **OPTHALMOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-05, Incumbancy-04 (Professor- vacant01 (one), Associate Professor- 01 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar-02 (two).
- (b) Academic Activities AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 32738, Indoor Cases: 1454, Major OT-1454, Minor OT-424
- (d) Social Activities: Eye check-up camps & Disability detection camps

# **ORTHOPEDICS**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-05, Incumbancy-04 (Professor- vacant-01 (one), Associate Professor- 01 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar-02 (two).
- (b) Academic Activities AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 16979, Indoor Cases: Nil, Major OT-Nil, Minor OT-Nil

# **OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-04, Incumbancy-03 (Professor- 01 (one), Associate Professor-vacant-01 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar-01 (one).
- (b) Academic Activities AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 31870, Indoor Cases: 253, Major OT-66, Minor OT-85
- (d) Social Activities: Celebration of World Hearing Day (03/03/23)

# **PAEDIATRIC**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 05, Incumbancy-03 (Professor-vacant-01(one), Associate Professor-1 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar- 01 (one), vacant-01 (one)
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM classes for MBBS course was taken, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 20678, Indoor Cases: 8017, Paed Ward admission-5028, Death-36 (0.72%) SCNU admission-2285 (Inborn-1267, Outborn-1018, Death-208 (9.1%) Inborn-92, outborn-116), PICU admissin-704, Death-11 (1.56%)
- (d) Publications: 1. Mohan DG, Sarkar SK, Rahman K: Blood born infections and antimicrobial profile in Paediatric patients with associated risk factors in a tertiary care hospital: International journal of scientific research, December 2022, 2. Baranwal SK, Hussain A, Paul D:Clinico-etiological profile and outcome of acute encephalitis syndrome in children: Trends Clin. Med. Sci2023, SI: Recent developments of medical and surgical research 289-294, 3. Barman M,RabhaJ, Rohman SM: Changes in biochemical profile of children with severe acute malnutrition on Admission and after nutritional rehabilitation.
- (e) CME attended by the faculties-1. Dr Kutubur Rahman- Basic paediatric epilepsy workshop , 15<sup>th</sup>october 2022, AIIMS, Guwahati and Pediatrics conference 2022, Sichar. 2. Dr Md AnowarHussain- PEDICON 2023, AHMEDABAD and PEDIATRICS CONFERENCE 2022, SICHAR, 3. Dr Mithu Barman- Asthma Training Module.

# **PATHOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 13, Incumbancy-07 (Professor- 02 (two), Associate Professor-01 (one), vacant-01 (one), Assistant Professors- 02 (two), vacant-02 (two) and Demonstrator-02 (two), vacant-03 (three).
- (b) Academic Activities: Nil, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- Laboratory services: Not started yet. Out sourced service by HLL. Blood Bank Services: Apart from normal blood bank services, 17nos voluntary blood donation camp, total unit voluntary donation collected 556 units. Total Blood collection-4815, Total Blood issued-4744

- (d) Social Services: Celebrated World Thalassemia Day (08/05/2022), World Blood Donor Day (14/6/22), National Voluntary Blood Donation Day (01/10/2022), with awareness program, meeting and VBD camp.
- (e) Publications: (1) Kumbhakar D. Seroprevalence of transfusion-transmitted infections among blood donors at a tertiary care level hospital in North Assam. Indian Journal of Applied Research. 2022; 02 (12): 48-49, DOI: 10.36106/ ijar. (2) Kumbhakar D. Malignant mixed germ cell tumour of ovary with components of dysgerminoma and yolk sac tumour: a case report. Paripex- Indian Journal of Research. 2022; 5 (07): 191-192, DOI: 10.15373/ 22501991. (3) Kumbhakar D. Evaluation of cytomorphological patterns on lymph node aspiration: a hospital based study. Scientific Research Journal of Medical Sciences, 2023; Vol-3, Iss-3: 1-7 (4) Kumbhakar D., Talukdar PP. Histopathological patterns of breast lumps: a hospital based study. J Evid Based Med Healthc, 8 (10): 567-574, DOI: 10.18410/jembh/2022/111 (5) Kumbhakar D., Talukdar PP. Cytopathological patterns of palpable breast lumps: a hospital based J Evid Based Med Health. 8 (06): 319-326, DOI: 10.18410/jembh/2022/62

# **PHARMACOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-05, Incumbancy-02 (Professor- vacant-01 (one), Assoc. Prof-01, Assistant Professors- 01 (one) and Demonstrator-vacant-02 (two).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-01, CME- Dr. Nishanta Thakuria, Associate Professor & Head had attended a Workshop on "Good Clinical Practice (GCP)" organized by DMCH, Dhubri in collaboration with Indian Society of Clinical Research (ISCR) on 16<sup>th</sup> November 2022. He attended the National Conference of National Association of Pharmacology & Therapeutics (NAPTICON 2022) at Father Muller Medical College, Mangalore, Karnataka from 28<sup>th</sup>-29<sup>th</sup> October 2022. He also attended the National Conference on Precison Medicine along with pre-conference Workshop on SPSS of North Eastern Medical Pharmacological Society (NEMPSCON 2022) at NEIGRIHMS, Shillong, Meghalaya from 15<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> December 2022. Dr. Abdul Hakim, Assistant Professor had attended an online Workshop on "Good Clinical Practice (GCP)" organized by National Association of Pharmacology and Therapeutics in association with AIIMS, Nagpur from 9<sup>th</sup> to 30<sup>th</sup> March 2023.

# **PHYSIOLOGY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned- 06, Incumbancy-05 (Professor- 01 (one), Associate Professor-01 (one), Assistant Professors-01 (one) and Demonstrator-02 (two), vacant-01 (one).
- (b) Academic activity- All classes are going on regularly as per CBME module from 5<sup>th</sup> December 2022. Practical (total-101) and Theory classes has been taken as per competency based directed by SSUMS,Guwahati.AETCOM Class- Completed as per MEU direction,DMCH, assigned for Phase I MBBS Students. Formative Exam. held on 12/01/23,result declared. Internal Assessment Exam. held on 10/03/23for 100 Marks, result declared. Research Activity- Nil.CME- Nil.Workshop- Nil.Seminar- Nil.
- (c) Publications by faculties from the department:
  - 1. Dr. Anupi Das, Dr. Dipti Bania, Dr. Nasima Sultana, Dr. Geeta Baruah, Impact of using student generated multiple choice questions in learning physiology. IJSR-International journal of scientific research.10.36106/ijsr, volume 11,issue 07, July2022.

- (d) Activities by faculties:
  - 1. Dr. Debahuti Das, Dr. Heemanshu Shekhar Gogoi, Demonstrators, attended CME on "MEDICAL, ETHICAL AND LEGAL ASPECTS OF DOCUMENTATION IN HEALTH CARESERVICES" on 15th March,2023 held by Department of Medicine, DMCH under theguidance of API, Dhubri branch in Dhubri Medical College and Hospital, Dhubri.

# PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION

Working under Orthopaedic department as only one Registrar appointed.

# **PULMONARY MEDICINE**

Working under General Medicine department.

#### **PSYCHIATRY**

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-5, Incumbancy-4 (Professor- vacant-1 (one), Associate Professor- 1 (one), Assistant Professors- 02 (two), and Registrar- 1 (one).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Presented two Symposium in World Psychiatric Association, 2023 at Kolkata and Presented symposium in Psychiatric State conference, 2022 at Kaziranga, Jorhat.
- (c) Research Activities- Published an article for College Newsletter-Ankuran
- (d) Hospital Services- OPD Cases: 2490, Indoor Cases: 399 (c) Social Activities: NIL
- (e) Social Activities- Delivered a lecture on substance abuse among adolescents in a school at Dhubri and Acted as a resource person on topic "Psychological wellbeing of troops" at BSF sector, Dhubri.

# RADIO DIAGNOSIS

- (a) Total Post Sanctioned-5, Incumbancy-5 (Professor- 1 (one), Associate Professor- 1 (one), Assistant Professors- 01 (one), and Registrar- 2 (two).
- (b) Academic Activities: AETCOM Classes, Research activities-Nil, Workshop-Nil, CME-Nil
- (c) Hospital Services- USG-8174, X-Ray- 9236

# **RADIO ONCOLOGY-** Not functioning.

# **ACADEMIC SECTIONS:**

The academic section of Dhubri Medical College is maintained by- (1) Medical Education Unit under chairmanship of Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent. Prof. Dina Raja, Prof of Microbiology is its coordinator.2. Curriculum Committee under chairmanship of Prof.

Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Superintendent. The first academic session started at Dhubri Medical College on 15/11/2022. Foundation course was completed as per routine of SSUHS. There is only one batch now at Dhubri Medical College. Their classes and regular evaluation are going on smoothly as per CBME curriculum and guidance of SSUHS. The overall academic performances of the students are good.

# CME/CMD organized by DMCH

- 1. CPD/CME Program on 'Recent approach in the management of type 2 diabetes- a special emphasis on cardio metabolic risk reduction' on 10/06/2022. Speaker- Dr. SanjibMedhi.
- 2. CPD/CME Program on "Non-alcoholic Fatty Liver Diseases" on 19.10.2022.
- 3. CPD/CME Program on "Medical, Ethical and Legal Aspects of documentation in Health Services" organized by DMCH on 15.03.2023. Prof. (Dr.) Ankumoni Saikia and Prof. (Dr.) Gunajit Das was speakers.

# **HOSPITAL SERVICES:**

Hospital services provided at DMCH in the year-

(A)

Dept.	OPD	Indoor	Major	Minor OT	Delivery		Steri	Tooth			
			ОТ		Vaginal	CS	PPIUCD	Tubectomy	Extraction		
O&G	19722	10057	102	2013	52298	1468	2217	250	-		
Surgery	48828	3480	702	805	-	-	-	-	-		
Medicine	61456	8841	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Paediatrics	20678	Total-8017 {Paed Ward -5028+ SCNU -2285 [Inborn-1267, Outborn-1018, Death-208 (9.1%) Inborn-92, outborn-116] + PICU admissin-704, Death-11 (1.56%)}									
Eye	32738	1454	1454	424	-	-	-	-	-		
ENT	31870	253	66	85	-	-	-	-	-		
Orthopaedics	16979	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Psychiatry	2490	399	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Dermatology	21682	-	-	76	-	-	-	-	-		
Dentistry	14379	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1803		
Total	270822	24484	2324	3403	52298	1468	2217	250	1803		

Anaesthesia Given					Blood Bank			Forensic Medicine				Micro Lab Test
Major OT	CS OT	X- Ray	USG	Total Collection	Total Issue	VBD Camp	VBC	ML Auto psy	Sex crime cases	Age deter mina tion	DNA analys is	(IDSP)
790	1468	9236	8164	4815	4744	17	556	138	142	02	04	27182

N:B: OPDs at Urban PHC, Dhubri (3 days/week) and NCD OPD monitoring and supervision by Community Medicine Department.

# **RESEARCH ACTIVITIES:**

Mentioned along with activities of faculties of different departments.

# **SUPPORTIVE SERVICES:**

The following supportive services of Dhubri Medical College and Hospital is out sourced for one year as follow- (Annexure-VI)

- 1. Security Services- M/s Prime Security & Services, Ganesh Chandra Baruah Complex,KB Road, Jorhat-785001, Assam.Date of order-01.11.2022.
- 2. House-keeping and Cleaning- M/s Dusters Total Solutions Services Pvt. Ltd., Bengoluru-560038.Date of order-10.11.2022.
- 3. Hostel Mess-Mr.SomnathChakravarty, Ward no.3, Vivekananda Road, Dhubri-783301. Date of order-10.11.2022.
- 4. Hospital Parking- Kutubuddin Ahmed, IG Road, Ward No.13, Dhubri. Date of Order-17.01.2023.
- 5. Operation and Maintenance of 2 Nos33/0.4 KV Sub-stations comprising of 2 nos 2 MVA, 2 nos 800 KVA transformers, 8 nos 33 KV Vacuum Circuit Breakers, Capacitor Panels, LT Panels, 33 Kv, LT UG cables and 1010 KVA DG.-M/S Connoisseur Engineers, G N B Road, Near Guwahati Club, PO- Silpukhuri, Guwahati- 781003. Date of Order 27.03.2023

# **OUT-REACH EXTENSION SERVICES:**

a. Supportive supervision to Dharmasala block towards reducing Maternal and Child death
by identifying the High Risk Pregnant Women and following them till the child reaches
1 year. (Area included plain as well as char areas- Aironjongla Part III) by Community
Medicine Department.

- b. Health camps attended- 3,by Community Medicine Department.
- c. Training of the CHOs in Dhubri and South Salmara district, Detection of lymphoedema cases and ruling out the non filarial cases, Investigation of AES cases (Nyeralanga and West Nyeralanga Char area) by Community Medicine Department.
- d. Training of ASHAs on Palliative Careby Community Medicine Department
- e. Delivered a lecture on substance abuse among adolescents in a school at Dhubri and acted as a resource person on topic "Psychological wellbeing of troops" at BSF sector, Dhubri by Dr. Shyamanta Das, Assoc. Prof. Psychiatry.

# **SPECIAL FUNCTIONARIES:**

- 1. Celebration of World Blood Donor Day by Blood Bank with awareness programme on 14.06.2022.
- 2. Celebration of Doctor's Day along with cultural programme among the faculties of DMCH on 01.07.2022.
- 3. Celebration of Children Day in the paediatric ward on 14.11.2022.
- 4. Celebration of World AIDS Day by Community Medicine Department with awareness programme and street drama on 01.12.2022.
- 5. World Leprosy Day celebrated on January 30, 2023.
- 6. Plantation drives several times.
- 7. Student Union Body Formation on 15.02.2023.
- 8. Celebration of World Hearing Day (03/03/23)

# **EVENTS AND FESTIVALS:**

- 1. The outpatient services at Dhubri Medical College and Hospitalwas inaugurated by Honourable Health Minister of Assam Sri Keshab Mahanta on June 1, 2022
- 2. The indoor services as well as operation services by the faculties of Dhubri Medical College and Hospital were started in July 26, 2022 at the erstwhile Dhubri Civil Hospital.
- 3. Flag hoisting by Prof. Ankumoni Saikia, Principal cum Chief Supdt, DMCH on 15.08.2022.
- 4. On 13.10.2022 the Honourable President of India, Droupadi Murmu formally inaugurated and dedicated Dhubri Medical College and Hospital virtually from Guwahati to the people of India in presence of Honourable Governor, Honourable Chief Minister and Honourable Health Minister of Assam.
- 5. The first issue of College mouth piece 'ANKURAN' was inaugurated on 19.10.2022.

- 6. Two days orientation programme for the first year MBBS students on 15.11.2022 and 16.11.2022 and. On second day (16.11.222) Honourable Health Minister of Assam Sri Keshab Mahanta, the chairman of Governing Body and MP Rajya Sabha Sri Pabitra Margherita, DC Dhubri Districts Sri Dibakar Nath, DME of Assam Prof. Anup Kumar Barman, Addl DME & ED NHM, Assam Prof. Monoj Kumar Choudhury attended the orientation programme. Hippocratic Oath taking ceremony also held on 16.11.2022.
- 7. On 13.12.2022there was fresher's social for the first year of students.
- 8. Flag hoisting along with cultural programme held for Republic Day on 26.01.2023.
- 9. Saraswati Puja along with cultural programme was celebrated on 26.01.2023.
- 10. The second issue of College mouth piece 'ANKURAN' was inaugurated on 26.01.2023.

# **DISTINGUISHED VISITORS:**

- 1. NMC inspectors visited Dhubri Medical College and Hospital for inspection on March 22 and 23, 2022. They did a virtual inspection on August 05, 2022 also.
- 2. Honourable Health Minister of Assam, Sri Keshab Mahanta visited Dhubri Medical College and Hospital several times in the year.
- 3. Honourable Chairperson of the Governing Body and MP Rajya Sabha, Sri Pabitra Margherita visited Dhubri Medical College and Hospital several times in the year.

# **ANNEXURE:**

Annexure I- Govt. order copies for administration and managements.

Annexure II- Post Creation Copies

Annexure III- Order copies of committees

Annexure IV- DMC Student Union

Annexure V- Departmental reports from the HODs

Annexure VI- Oder Copies of Supportive Services